
Message 

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Sent: 9/19/2018 5:09:29 PM 
To: Brian Boxer [bboxer@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com] 
CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti 

[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Chris Holmquist [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery 
[loren@mcadvise.com] 

Subject: FW: IBEC: Utility Plans, LEED Scorecard, Water Consumption, Emergency Power, DAS 
Attachments: AECOM Additional Power Information 9.19.2018.pdf 

Hello, all: 

Attached is an updated version of the statement regarding emergency power transmitted on 9/18 that includes 
information regarding the photovoltaic panel system. 
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From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 at 5:52 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <bboxer@esassoc.com>, Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>, Addie Farrell 
<AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Minda la Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>, Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>, Lisa 
Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>, Chris Holmquist <cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Utility Plans, LEED Scorecard, Water Consumption, Emergency Power, DAS 

Hello, all: 

Attached for your review are the following documents regarding the IBEC project, prepared by AECOM: 

• Proposed Wet Utility Plan and Existing and Proposed Dry Utility Plan 

• Water Consumption Estimates 

• Description of DAS system 

• LEED Scorecard 

• Emergency power information 
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